Hi Julie

| have attached the design & access statement, which | think | forgot to attach to the application

Regards

Allan

Allan P. Taylor C.Build
E

Blue Door
Architectural

x B 2:01621 736300

@ 2 allan@bluedoor-
solutions.co.uk

© = www.bluedoor-
solutions.co.uk

Blue Door Solutions Limited (trading as Blue Door Architectural) is a limited company registered in England No. 9572453. Registered office:
Abacus House, 68a North Street, Romford, Essex, RM1 1DA.

Please consider the environment before printing this email

This email (including any attachments) is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. It may contain confidential or privileged
information and should not be read, copied or otherwise used by any other person unless express permission is given. If you are not a
named recipient, please contact the sender and delete the email from your system. It is the recipient's responsibility to ensure that
appropriate measures are in place to check for software viruses.

From: JulieM@Rochford.gov.uk [mailto:JulieM@Rochford.gov.uk]

Sent: 07 September 2015 14:47

To: allan@bluedoor-solutions.co.uk

Subject: FW: ROCHFORD DISTRICT COUNCIL: 15/00632/FUL - 34 Rosslyn Close Hockley

The fee was received this morning for this one.

Kind regards

Julie Marcsik

Technical Officer

Planning & Building Control
01702 546366



www.rochford.gov.uk

From: Julie Marcsik

Sent: 07 September 2015 10:02

To: 'allan@bluedoor-solutions.co.uk’

Subject: ROCHFORD DISTRICT COUNCIL: 15/00632/FUL - 34 Rosslyn Close Hockley

Hi Allan,
Please find attached letter and Bat Declaration survey regarding the above planning application.

Kind regards

Julie Marcsik

Technical Officer

Planning & Building Control
01702 546366
www.rochford.gov.uk
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Our Vision at Rochford District Council is to create a better future together.

This email (including any attachments) is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. It may
contain confidential or privileged information and should not be read, copied or otherwise used
by any other person unless express permission is given. If you are not a named recipient, please
contact the sender and delete the email from your system. It is the recipient's responsibility to
ensure that appropriate measures are in place to check for software viruses.

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2015.0.6086 / Virus Database: 4409/10588 - Release Date: 09/06/15
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